



**Stonehouse History Group**  
**Special meeting Sept 8<sup>th</sup> 2021**  
**7.30 pm at Park Junior School Hall**



Reports for the SHG year 2020-2021 have been sent to all members on our mailing list. They are also available on our website [www.stonehousehistorygroup.org.uk](http://www.stonehousehistorygroup.org.uk) Please respond to the secretary [walkeravsj@aol.com](mailto:walkeravsj@aol.com) by Sept 6<sup>th</sup> 2021 if you have any comments, questions or suggestions.

Election of officers and committee for 2021/22 (The existing committee have remained in place from May to September

The Committee for 2020/21 was:

Chairman – Jim Dickson

Vice-Chair and Facebook Manager – Shirley Dicker

Secretary and Website Manager– Vicki Walker

Treasurer – Andrew Walker

Committee members –David Bowker-Praed, Linda Collazo, Jane Gulliford, Janet Hudson, Rich White

The committee consists of a maximum number of 9 members, including officers, who need to be re-elected annually.

Very sadly, our committee member, Jane Gulliford, died on June 7<sup>th</sup> 2021.

All other members of the committee are willing to stand again. So there is one space on the committee. If you would like to be nominated to join our committee please let Vicki know [walkeravsj@aol.com](mailto:walkeravsj@aol.com) by September 6<sup>th</sup> 2021.

All officers are willing to stand again. Other nominations for officers should be sent to the secretary by September 6th 2020.

On September 8th the secretary will notify members of any nominations received.

At the meeting we will be electing up to 9 committee members and then 4 of those to the officer positions.

Volunteers are always welcome to join working groups involved with the Journal, Oral History, Local Walks and Talks, Displays and Website. Please let us know if you would like to help.